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MEMORANDUM 

TO:  Alcoholic Beverage Control Board  
 

DATE:  July 9, 2019 

FROM: Erika McConnell, Director 
 

RE:  5779 Cove Peaks Lodge 

 
Requested 
Action: 

New License Application 

  
Statutory  
Authority: 

AS 04.06.090(b):  “The board shall review all applications for licenses made under 
this title and may order the director to issue, renew, revoke, transfer, or suspend 
licenses and permits authorized under this title.” 
 
AS 04.11.225(c): “In this section, “outdoor recreation lodge” means a licensed 
business that provides overnight accommodations and meals, is primarily involved 
in offering opportunities for persons to engage in outdoor recreation activities, and 
has a minimum of two guest rooms.” 

  
Staff Rec.: Approve the new license application 
 
 
Background:  This is a new license application for a seasonal outdoor recreation lodge license in 
Homer. The applicant offers fly fishing tours and will assist the guests in booking additional tours. 
They have 4 cabins and one three-room family suite available for rent and provide meals to their 
overnight guests. 
 
Attachment: Outdoor recreation lodge statement  
  New license application 


























